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CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE: October 10, 1997

TO: Tommy Williams, Division of Commission
Kimberley Pena, Division of Legal Services

FROM: Sandy Simmons, Division of Records and Reporting

RE: Docket No.: 978447-T1 -Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commi-sion of
Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 4414 issued to QAl, Inc. d/bla Long
Distance Billing for violation of Rule 25-24.480(2}(a) and (b}, F.A.C., Records and
Reports; Rules Incorporated.

To the Division indicated in the left margin Flease take the actons checked below in the e ~ard of the
referenced case

ALL 1 [X] Staff has received information that the company prowded its new address to personnel in
the Division of Consumer Affairs. The dockel is. therefore, REQPENED and placed in
ACTIVE status to reinstate the certificate

2 [] OPR changed to

3 [] OCRchangedto _

4 [] Enter the following in CMS comments. "Order [ requires the company to
make refunds and file certain related reports ____is to monitor and adwvise all concerned

of the company’s compliance or non-compliance and recommanded further actions -

_ B [1 Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order .1 I | suthonzes the issuance
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 90 days of
such issuance. AFA is 1o monitor and adwvise all concerned of recommended further
actions.”

.6 [] Enter the following in CMS comments: ~ o

7

CMU B8 [X] Please filo a CASR by 10/17/97 to schedule case for agenda

cc [X] Docket File
|X] Security File
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